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Aimee Elizabeth

From: Simon Gladdish

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 12:28 PM
To:

Subject: Poverty Sucks!

Dear Aimee

I am half-way through your magisterial tome and I
already know that it's the best self-help book that
I've ever read. When you wrote 'Are you a winner
or a whiner?' I felt as though I'd been shot! Like a
lot of people, I am rather prone to self-pity when
things go wrong. I've also read a lot of useless
self-help books which try to kid you that you can
become rich simply by thinking positive thoughts.
You, however, show us the real nuts and bolts of
how to get on. I'm also very impressed by your life
story and how you started out with absolutely
nothing. I find that far more convincing than
reading the history of some multi-millionaire who
was already born into wealth. At the moment 1
own only one house with no mortgage but as soon
as I can get my grubby hands on some capital, I'm
planning on buying another. I'd just like to thank
you for writing such a great book that comes
straight to the point with no bullshit. I also love
the dry humour that percolates up through the
paragraphs. Although you are a 'born’
businesswoman, I can also see that you are a good
person and I hope that you do live to be a hundred
and enjoy a very happy life.
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Kindest regards
Simon R. Gladdish

P.S. Which star sign are you?
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